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From: Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity (CDC)

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 11:28 AM

To: Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity (CDC)

Subject: CDC COCA Conference Call: Mental Health in Disasters and Other Crises - Nov. 18, 2008

@ CDC Updates for Clinicians

@ Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity (COCA)

Emergency Communication System

November 10, 2008

Continuing Education Credits (CME, CNE, CEU and CHES)
are now available for COCA Conference Calls!!!

COCA Conference Call: Mental Health in Disasters and Other Crises

TITLE: Mental Health in Disasters and Other Crises
SPEAKER: Marc A. Safran, MD, MPA, DFAPA, FACPM,
CAPT, U.S. Public Health Service

DATE: Tuesday, November 18, 2008
TIME: 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM ET

CALL-IN NUMBER: 888-790-1924
PASSCODE: 5081736

The PowerPoint Presentation will be available on the COCA website by Nov 18th:
http://www.emergency.cdc.gov/cocal/callinfo.asp

OBJECTIVES:

After this activity, the participants will be able to:

1) Give examples of how mental health and mental iliness may impact upon the outcomes of disasters
and other crises.

2) Identify at least one example of his/or her own organization's emergency planning that may not now
adequately take into account issues related to mental health.

3) Consider at least one strategy for potential use in his/or her own professional role to help recognize
and respond to issues related to mental health

Continuing Education guidelines require that the attendance of all who participate in COCA
Conference Calls be properly documented. ALL Continuing Education credits (CME, CNE,
CEU and CHES) for COCA Conference Calls are issued online through the CDC Training &
Continuing Education Online system http://www?2a.cdc.gov/TCEOnline/.

Those who participate in the COCA Conference Calls and who wish to receive CE credit and
will complete the online evaluation by December 17, 2008 will use the course code EC1265.
Those who wish to receive CE credit and will complete the online evaluation between
December 18, 2008 and November 18, 2009 will use course code WD1265. CE certificates
can be printed immediately upon completion of your online evaluation. A cumulative transcript
of all CDC/ATSDR CE’s obtained through the CDC Training & Continuing Education Online
System will be maintained for each user.

PURPOSE: To enhance clinicians knowledge of emerging or re-emerging threats, their effects
on human populations and medical evaluation and management of these threats.

CME: CDC is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education
(ACCME) to provide continuing medical education for physicians. CDC designates this
educational activity for a maximum of 1 Category 1 credit toward the AMA Physician's
Recognition Award. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their
participation in the activity.
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CNE: This activity for 1.0 contact hours is provided by CDC, which is accredited as a provider
of continuing education in nursing by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission
on Accreditations.

CEU: CDC has been reviewed and approved as an authorized provider by the International
Association for Continuing Education and Training (IACET), 8405 Greensboro Drive, Suite
800, McLean, VA 22102. CDC has awarded 0.1 CEU to participants who successfully
complete this program.

CHEC: CDC is a designated provider of continuing education contact hours (CECH) in health
education by the National Commission for Health Education Credentialing, Inc. This program is
a designated event for the CHES to receive 1 Category | Contact Hour(s) in health education.
CDC provider number GA0082.

DISCLAIMER:

In compliance with continuing education requirements, all presenters must disclose any
financial or other relationships with the manufacturers of commercial products, suppliers of
commercial services, or commercial supporters as well as any use of unlabeled product(s) or
product(s) under investigational use.

CDC, our planners, and the presenters for this seminar do not have financial or other
relationships with the manufacturers of commercial products, suppliers of commercial services,
or commercial supporters. This presentation does not involve the unlabeled use of a product or
product under investigational use.

Please remember that if you cannot participate in the live COCA Conference Call, you can still get CE
credit! Simply download the PowerPoint and follow along with the audio file, both of which will both be
posted on the coca website after the call and then complete the on-line evaluation within a year
http://www?2a.cdc.gov/TCEOnline/.

The CDC and HHS logos are the exclusive property of the Department of Health and Human Services
and may not be used for any purpose without prior express written permission. Use of trade names and
commercial sources is for identification only and does not imply endorsement by the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services.

Links to non-Federal organizations are provided solely as a service to our users. Links do not constitute
an endorsement of any organization by CDC or the Federal Government, and none should be inferred.
The CDC is not responsible for the content of the individual organizations.

Please send us your feedback or comments: http://www.cdc.gov/flu/coca/feedback.htm.

Our Clinician Communication Team is committed to excellence in reporting our weekly updates. Please
e-mail coca@cdc.gov should you note any written errors or discrepancies.

If you need to unsubscribe or update your information, please go to our website:
http://emergency.cdc.gov/clinregistry/userMaintenance2.asp

If you need further information or technical help, please send an e-mail message to: coca@cdc.gov

| &E‘@Ei Communicating With Clinicians
- | CDC currently employs several mechanisms to
= e | communicate with clinicians on topics of urgent
| concern and interest.
-| Download this flyer to find out more
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